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18 July 2022
DOC22/612134

Mick Cassel

Planning Secretary

Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
12 Darcy Street

Parramatta NSW 2150

Attention: Mr. Rob Sherry

Dear Mr. Cassel,

Multi-Trades and Digital Technology Hub at TAFE Meadowbank(SSD-10349):
Validation Report in accordance with Condition D29

| refer to the TAFE Multi-Trades and Digital Technology Hub development at
Meadowbank TAFE SSD-10349 approved on 25 August 2020.

As per the requirements of Condition D29, a Validation Report associated with the
Meadowbank TAFE Multi-Trades and Digital Technology Hub Building has been
prepared by JBS&G Australia Pty Ltd, and is submitted for the Department’s information,
prior to commencement of operation of same.

A copy of the Validation Report is attached as Attachment A.

Should you wish to discuss the above further please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned.

Yours sincerely

Digitally signed

by Tiernan, Jono

Date: 2022.07.18
T 07:29:42 +10'00'

Jono Tiernan
Project Director
School Infrastructure NSW

Encl: Attachment A — Meadowbank TAFE Multi-Trades and Digital Technology Hub Validation Report
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ATTACHMENT A - SSD 10349 - Validation Report

Meadowbank TAFE — Hub Validation Report
See Street, Meadowbank NSW

Report Date: 12 July 2022
Prepared by: JBS&J Australia Pty Ltd
Report No:  59911/146148 (Rev 0)
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